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Karen Wood

From: Karen Wood

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 10:03 AM

To: Tharp, Wade; Kauffmann, Danielle M

Cc: Branigin, Susan; Alexander, Kelyn; 'smiller@indot.in.gov'; Anuradha Kumar, INDOT -; Coon, Matthew; 

Ahmed, Arshad; Dustin Quincy; Alexander Kline; shannon@littleriverconsultants.com; 

akhan@indot.IN.gov

Subject: FHWA Project: Des. No. 1400249; 800.11 & Arch Report; SR 26 Road Pavement Rehabilitation Project, 

Warren and Tippecanoe counties, Indiana 

Attachments: SR26_Des1400249_reportdistribletter_2021-3-16.pdf

Des. No.: 1400249

Project Description: Road Pavement Rehabilitation Project

Location: SR 26, Warren and Tippecanoe counties, Indiana

The Indiana Department of Transportation (INDOT), with funding from the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA),

proposes to proceed with the State Road (SR) 26 Road Pavement Rehabilitation Project, Des. No. 1400249.

INDOT, on behalf of FHWA, has signed a determination of “No Adverse Effect” for this Section 106 undertaking. In

accordance with 36 CFR 800.4(d), you and the other consulting parties that responded to the early coordination letter

are being provided the documentation for this finding as well as the Archaeology Report (Tribes only). You can view the

determination of “No Adverse Effect” and the Archaeology Report (Tribes only) by accessing INDOT’s Section 106

document posting website IN SCOPE at http://erms.indot.in.gov/Section106Documents/ (the Des. No. is the most

efficient search term, once in IN SCOPE). If a hard copy of the materials is needed, please respond to this email with your

request as soon as you can.

Consulting parties have thirty (30) calendar days from receipt of this information to review and provide comment. Tribal

consulting parties may enter the process at any time and are encouraged to respond to this notification with any

comments or concerns at their earliest convenience. Tribal contacts may contact Shaun Miller at smiller@indot.in.gov or

317 416 0876 or Kari Carmany George at FHWA at K.CarmanyGeorge@dot.gov or 317 226 5629.

Thank you in advance for your input,
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Karen Wood

From: Alexander, Kelyn <KAlexander3@indot.IN.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 11:07 AM

To: Matthew.Bussler@pokagonband-nsn.gov

Cc: Miller, Shaun (INDOT); Coon, Matthew; Carmany-George, Karstin (FHWA); Branigin, Susan; Karen 

Wood

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

Kelyn Alexander

Historian

Cultural Resources Office

Environmental Services

100 N. Senate Ave., Room N758 ES

Indianapolis, IN 46204

Office: (317) 519 7759

Remote: 8am 4pm

Email: kalexander3@indot.in.gov

**Please note, mailing address and phone number have been updated

**Link to the CRO Public Web Map App can be found here
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SR 26 Road Pavement Rehabilitation Project
Warren and Tippecanoe counties, Indiana 
Des. No. 1400249; DHPA No. 24437
800.11(e) Documentation and Effects Finding

March 2021

Prepared for: 
Infrastructure Engineering

Garrett Receveur 
SJCA, Inc. 

Historic Fountain Square 
1104 Prospect Street 

Indianapolis, IN 46203 

p. 317.634.4110 f. 317.566.0629 e. greceveur@sjcainc.com



FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION'S 
SECTION 4(F) COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS (for historic properties)

AND SECTION 106 FINDINGS AND DETERMINATIONS

AREA OF POTENTIAL EFFECT

ELIGIBILITY DETERMINATIONS

EFFECT FINDING

SR 26 Road Pavement Rehabilitation Project

Warren and Tippecanoe counties, Indiana

Des. No. 1400249; DHPA No. 24437 

AREA OF POTENTIAL EFFECTS

(Pursuant to 36 CFR Section 800.4(a)(1))

ELIGIBILITY DETERMINATIONS 

(Pursuant to 36 CFR 800.4(c)(2))

INDOT Bridge No. 26-86-1572 (Indiana Historic Sites and Structures Inventory (IHSSI) #171-513-10008;

HB-1758; NBI #6620) 

Builta-Rhode Farm, 9500 State Road (SR) 55 (IHSSI #171-513-05008) 

Knights of Pythias Building, 110 E. Lafayette Street (IHSSI #171-513-06005) 

Pine Village Methodist Church, 106 E. Church Street (IHSSI #171-513-06007) 

Pine Village Post Office, 101 N. Jefferson Street (IHSSI #171-513-06004) 

EFFECT FINDING

(Pursuant to 36 CFR 800.4(d)(1)

INDOT Bridge No. 26-86-1572 (#171-513-10008; HB-1758; NBI #6620) 



Builta-Rhode Farm (IHSSI #171-513-05008) 

Knights of Pythias Building (IHSSI #171-513-06005) 

Pine Village Methodist Church (IHSSI #171-513-06007) 

Pine Village Post Office (IHSSI #171-513-06004) 

SECTION 4(F) COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS (for historic properties) 

INDOT Bridge No. 26-86-1572 (#171-513-10008; HB-1758; NBI # 6620) 

Builta-Rhode Farm (IHSSI #171-513-05008) 

Knights of Pythias Building (IHSSI #171-513-06005) 

Pine Village Methodist Church (IHSSI #171-513-06007) 

Pine Village Post Office (IHSSI #171-513-06004) 

03/15/2021



FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION

DOCUMENTATION OF SECTION 106 FINDING OF

“NO ADVERSE EFFECT”

SUBMITTED TO THE STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER 

PURSUANT TO 36 CFR 800.5 (c)

SR 26 Road Pavement Rehabilitation Project

Warren and Tippecanoe counties, Indiana

Des. No. 1400249; DHPA No. 24437

1. DESCRIPTION OF THE UNDERTAKING

Historic Bridge Inventory



2. EFFORTS TO IDENTIFY HISTORIC PROPERTIES

Indi n  Historic Bridge Inventory
o u e : isting o  Historic nd on Historic Bridges

Indiana State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO) (automatic consulting party)

Pokagon Band of Potawatomi Indians



HBI

3. DESCRIBE AFFECTED HISTORIC PROPERTIES

INDOT Bridge No. 26-86-1572 (IHSSI #171-513-10008; HB1758; NBI #6620)

HBI



HBI

Builta-Rhode Farm (IHSSI #171-513-05008, 9500 State Road 55)

Pine Village Methodist Church (IHSSI #171-513-06007, 106 Church St.)

Pine Village Post Office (IHSSI #171-513-06004, 101 N Jefferson St.)



Knights of Pythias Building (IHSSI #171-513-06005, 110 E Lafayette St.)

4. DESCRIBE THE UNDERTAKING’S EFFECT ON HISTORIC PROPERTIES

INDOT Bridge No. 26-86-1572 

Builta-Rhode Farm, 9500 State Road 55

Pine Village Methodist Church, 106 Church St.

Pine Village Post Office, 101 N Jefferson St.

Knights of Pythias Building, 110 E Lafayette St.

.



5. EXPLAIN APPLICATION OF CRITERIA OF ADVERSE EFFECT – INCLUDE CONDITIONS OR

FUTURE ACTIONS TO AVOID, MINIMIZE OR MITIGATE ADVERSE EFFECTS

INDOT Bridge No. 26-86-1572 

Builta-Rhode Farm 



Pine Village Methodist Church

Pine Village Post Office



Knights of Pythias Building

.



6. SUMMARY OF CONSULTING PARTIES AND PUBLIC VIEWS





e Review Repu ic n 

APPENDICES



W 950 N
STATE RD 26

W STATE RD 26

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AEX, Getmapping,

Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User Community

Bridge, IHSSI No. 17-513-10008; HB-1758
Historic Properties Boundary Map
Road Rehabilitation on SR 26
from US 41 to N County Line Rd W
Des No. 1400249
Warren County, Indiana
USGS ESRI World Imagery
High Resolution Ortho County Mosaic

0 100 20050
Meters

0 200 400 600100
Feet O

T23N, R8W, Section 3-4, 7-12, 
Pine Township,

T23N, R7W, Section 7-12, 
Adams Township,

T23N, R6W, Section 7-10, 15-18, 
Medina Township,

Warren County, Indiana 1:2,000

ri e

Area of Potential Effect (APE)

Project Area

Historic Property Boundary

HH
H

H

Indiana Department of Transportation (INDOT), U.S. Census Bureau

(USCB), Indiana Geographic Information Council (IGIC), UITS, Indiana
Spatial Data Portal

APPENDIX A 

A - 4



S
T

A
T

E
 R

D
 5

5
N

 S
T

A
T

E
 R

D
 5

5

E
 A

K
E

R
S

 R
D

S
T

A
T

E
 R

D
 2

6

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AEX, Getmapping,

Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User Community

Builta-Rhode Farm, IHSSI No. 17-513-05008
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

uil o e rm

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

A - 5



S
T

A
T

E
 R

D
 2

6
S

T
A

T
E

 R
D

 5
5

CHURCH ST

E STATE RD 26 E LAFAYETTE ST

N
 M

A
IN

 S
T

S
 C

O
B

B
 S

T

J
E

F
F

E
R

S
O

N
 S

T

N
 S

T
A

T
E

 R
D

 5
5

W LAFAYETTE ST

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 S

T

E LAFAYETTE ST

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AEX, Getmapping,

Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User Community

Pine Village Methodist Church, 
IHSSI No. 17-513-06007
Historic Properties Boundary Map
Road Rehabilitation on SR 26
from US 41 to N County Line Rd W
Des No. 1400249
Warren County, Indiana
USGS ESRI World Imagery
High Resolution Ortho County Mosaic

0 50 100 15025
Meters

0 100 200 300 400 50050
Feet O

T23N, R8W, Section 3-4, 7-12, 
Pine Township,

T23N, R7W, Section 7-12, 
Adams Township,

T23N, R6W, Section 7-10, 15-18, 
Medina Township,

Warren County, Indiana 1:1,500

ine ill e Me o is  C urc

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

A - 6



S
T

A
T

E
 R

D
 2

6
S

T
A

T
E

 R
D

 5
5

CHURCH ST

E STATE RD 26

S
 C

O
B

B
 S

T

S
 M

A
IN

 S
T

J
E

F
F

E
R

S
O

N
 S

T

BOYER ST

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

Pine Village Post Office, 
IHSSI No. 17-513-06004
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

ine ill e os  ice

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

A - 7



12/17/2020

0 0.040.02

Miles

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 S

T

LAFAYETTE ST

C
O

B
B

 S
T

BOYER ST

J
E

F
F

E
R

S
O

N
 S

T

CHURCH ST

¬«55

¬«26

National Agriculture Imagery Program (NAIP), Farm Services Agency (FSA), U. S. Department of

Agriculture (USDA), UITS, Indiana Spatial Data Portal

 Historic Properties Boundary Map (1:2,000)
 Knights of Pythias Building, IHSSA No. 171-513-06005
 Road Rehabilitation
 SR 26 from US 41 to N County Line Rd.W
 Des. No. 1400249
 Warren County, Indiana
 Source: US NAIP 2016

Historic Property Boundary

Project Area

APE

_________
Knights of Pythias
Building

APPENDIX A 

A - 8



$1

$1

,

Indiana Department of Transportation (INDOT), U.S. Census Bureau (USCB), Indiana Geographic Information

Council (IGIC), UITS, Indiana Spatial Data Portal, Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics,
CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AEX, Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User Community

Photo Location Map #1
Road Rehabilitation on SR 26
from US 41 to N County Line Rd W
Des No. 1400249
Warren County, Indiana
USGS ESRI World Imagery
High Resolution Ortho County Mosaic

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 80050
Meters

0 500 1,000 1,500 2,000 2,500250
Feet O

T23N, R8W, Section 3-4, 7-12, 
Pine Township,

T23N, R7W, Section 7-12, 
Adams Township,

T23N, R6W, Section 7-10, 15-18, 
Medina Township,

Warren County, Indiana 1:8,000

Area of Potential Effect
(APE)

Project Area

$1 Photo Location Point

$1
$1

$1
$1 $1

$1$1$1 $1 $1 $1 $1
$1$1$1$1 $1

Indiana Department of Transportation (INDOT), U.S. Census Bureau

(USCB), Indiana Geographic Information Council (IGIC), UITS, Indiana
Spatial Data Portal

APPENDIX A 

A - 9



Indiana Department of Transportation (INDOT), U.S. Census Bureau (USCB), Indiana Geographic Information

Council (IGIC), UITS, Indiana Spatial Data Portal, Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics,
CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AEX, Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User Community

Photo Location Map #2
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

A - 10



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

Photo Location Map #3
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

A - 11



Indiana Department of Transportation (INDOT), U.S. Census Bureau (USCB), Indiana Geographic Information

Council (IGIC), UITS, Indiana Spatial Data Portal, Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics,
CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AEX, Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User Community

Photo Location Map #4
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

A - 12



$1

$1$1 $1$1

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

Photo Location Map #5
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

A - 13



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

Photo Location Map #6
Road Rehabilitation on SR 26
from US 41 to N County Line Rd W
Des No. 1400249
Warren County, Indiana
USGS ESRI World Imagery
High Resolution Ortho County Mosaic

0 50 100 150 200 25025
Meters

0 200 400 600 800100
Feet O

T23N, R8W, Section 3-4, 7-12, 
Pine Township,

T23N, R7W, Section 7-12, 
Adams Township,

T23N, R6W, Section 7-10, 15-18, 
Medina Township,

Warren County, Indiana 1:2,500

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

A - 14



$1

$1 $1 $1

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

Photo Location Map #7
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

A - 15



$1

, , 

Indiana Department of Transportation (INDOT), U.S. Census Bureau (USCB), Indiana Geographic Information

Council (IGIC), UITS, Indiana Spatial Data Portal, Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics,
CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AEX, Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User Community

Photo Location Map #8
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

A - 16



$1 $1

$1,

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AEX, Getmapping,

Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User Community

Photo Location Map #9
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

A - 17



$1

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AEX, Getmapping,

Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User Community

Photo Location Map #10
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

A - 18



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

Photo Location Map #11
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

A - 19



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

Photo Location Map #12
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

A - 20



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

Photo Location Map #13
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

A - 21



Project Area Photographs 

1. Looking east at end of APE from SR 26 and CR 1200 E

2. Looking north from SR 26 and CR 1200 E



3. Looking west from intersection of SR 26 and CR 1200 E

4. Looking east on SR 26 in front of IHSSI 171-487-00011



5. Looking west on SR 26 from in front of IHSSI 171-487-00011

6. Looking east at intersection of SR 26 and CR 875 E



7. Looking west at intersection of SR 26 and CR 875  E

8. Looking north at intersection of SR 26 and CR 875 E



9. Looking west at intersection of SR 26 and CR 725 E

10. Looking west at SR 26 from in front of IHSSI 171-107-05018



11. Looking west on SR 26 from N 600 E

12. Looking east on SR 26 on N 600 E



13. New house where IHSSI 171-107-05013 was once located

14. Looking east on SR 26 from 450 E



15. Looking north from intersection of SR 26 from 450 E

16. Looking east at SR 26 from intersection with 450 E, showing location where IHSSI 171-
107-05010 was once located



17. NC House at 204 Lafayette Street

18. Looking east at SR 26 from Jefferson Street



19. NC building at intersection of SR 26 and SR 55

20. Looking east on SR 26 – Main Street in Pine Village at intersection with SR 55



21. Looking north on SR 26 at intersection of SR 26 and SR 55

22. Looking west at SR 26 from in front of Builta-Rhode Farm



23. Looking west on SR 26 from 272 SR 26.

24. Looking south toward not visible cemetery in woods IHSSI 171-513-10006



25. Looking west from Adeway Road at SR 26

26. Looking west at State Highway Bridge 26-85-1572



27. Looking north at intersection of SR 26 and US 41

28. Looking west at SR 26 from US 41
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KarenWood 

Environmental and Cultural Resources Manager 

"Let the science and research of the historian find the fact and let his imagination and art make clear its 
significance."
George Trevelyan
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100 North Senate Avenue 
Room N642 
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204 

PHONE: (317) 234-5168 

www.in.gov/dot/

An Equal Opportunity Employer
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www.in.gov/dot/
An Equal Opportunity Employer

Historic Bridge Inventory

Protecting Historic Properties: A Citizen’s Guide to Section 106 Review 
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Topographic Map
Road Pavement Rehabilitation
SR 26
Des. No. 1601105

Pine Village, Chatterton, Otterbein Quadrangle
Warren and Tippecanoe Counties, Indiana
Source: United States Geological Survey
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Migw tth Thank you, 

Matthew Bussler 
Tribal Historic Preservation Officer 
Department of Language and Culture 

(269) 462-4316 desk
269-519-0838 cell

Pokégnek Bodéwadmik 
POKAGON BAND OF POTAWATOMI 

C - 
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Pokégnek Bodéwadmik • Pokagon Band of Potawatomi 

Department of Language and Culture 

59291 Indian Lake Road • Dowagiac, MI 49047 • www.PokagonBand-nsn.gov 

(269) 462-4316 • (269) 782-2499 fax

A proud, compassionate people committed to strengthening our sovereign nation.  

A progressive community focused on culture and the most innovative opportunities for all of our citizens. 

9/27/2019 

Shaun Miller 

INDOT 

Phone: 317-233-6795 

Email: SMiller@indot.in.gov  

SR 26 Road Pavement Rehabilitation Project, Warren and Tippecanoe 

counties, Indiana, Des. No. 1601105 

Dear Responsible Party: 

Migwetth for contacting me regarding these projects.  As THPO, I am responsible for 

handling Section 106 Consultations on behalf of the tribe.  I am writing to inform 

you that after reviewing the details for the project referenced above, I have made 

the determination that there will be No Historic Properties in Area of Potential 

Effects (APE) significant to the Pokagon Band of Potawatomi Indians. However, if 

any archaeological resources are uncovered during this undertaking, please stop 

work and contact me immediately.  Should you have any other questions, please 

don’t hesitate to contact me at your earliest convenience.  

Sincerely, 

Matthew J.N. Bussler 

Tribal Historic Preservation Officer 

Pokagon Band of Potawatomi Indians 

Office: (269) 462-4316 

Cell: (269) 519-0838 

Matthew.Bussler@Pokagonband-nsn.gov 
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Karen Wood

From: Karen Wood

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 3:51 PM

To: 'Tharp, Wade'; Kauffmann, Danielle M

Cc: Alexander, Kelyn; Branigin, Susan; akumar@indot.in.gov; smiller@indot.in.gov; Kline, Alex; Ahmed, 

Arshad; rachele@littleriverconsultants.com; Dustin Quincy

Subject: FHWA Project: Des. No. 1400249; SR 26 Road Pavement Rehabilitation Project, Warren and 

Tippecanoe Counties, Indiana

Attachments: SR26_Des1400249_RDL_2020-10-6.pdf

Des. No.: 1400249

Project Description: Road Pavement Rehabilitation

Location: Pine, Adams, Medina, and Shelby townships, Warren and Tippecanoe counties, Indiana

The Indiana Department of Transportation (INDOT), with funding from the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA),

proposes to proceed with SR 26 Road Reconstruction Corridor Project, Des. No 1400249.

Under Des. No. 1601105, a Section 106 early coordination letter was distributed to consulting parties on September 25,

2019 encompassing five (5) contractually bound projects: Des. No. 1400249, Des. No. 1601105, Des. No. 1700114, Des.

No. 1600867, and Des. No. 1800130. Since then, the lead Des. No. has changed from Des. No. 1601105 to Des. No.

1400249. Thus, Des. No. 1400249 will serve as the lead Des. No. for all current and future documents.

As part of Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act, a Historic Property Report (HPR) has been prepared and

is ready for review and comment by consulting parties.

Please review this documentation located in IN SCOPE at http://erms.indot.in.gov/Section106Documents/ (the Des. No.

is the most efficient search term, once in IN SCOPE), and respond with any comments that you may have. If a hard copy

of the materials is needed, please respond to this email with your request as soon as you can.

Consulting parties have thirty (30) calendar days from receipt of this information to review and provide comment. Tribal

consulting parties may enter the process at any time and are encouraged to respond to this notification with any

comments or concerns at their earliest convenience. Tribal contacts may contact Shaun Miller at smiller@indot.in.gov

or 317 233 6795 or Michelle Allen at FHWA at michelle.allen@dot.gov or 317 226 7344.

Thank you in advance for your input,

Sincerely,

Karen Wood 
Environmental and Cultural Resources Manager 
SJCA Inc. 
1104 Prospect St. 
Indianapolis, IN 46203 
T (317) 634-4110 
C (317) 847-9856 
kwood@sjcainc.com
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Karen Wood

From: Alexander, Kelyn <KAlexander3@indot.IN.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 4:07 PM

To: Matthew.Bussler@pokagonband-nsn.gov

Cc: Allen, Michelle (FHWA); Miller, Shaun (INDOT); Branigin, Susan; Kumar, Anuradha

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

100 N. Senate Ave., Room N642 ES

Indianapolis, IN 46204

Office: (317) 234 4147

Email: kalexander3@indot.in.gov

** Historic Property Report (HPR) guidelines can be found here
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www.in.gov/dot/
An Equal Opportunity Employer

100 North Senate Avenue 
Room N642 
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204 

PHONE: (317) 234-5168 Eric Holcomb, Governor 
Joe McGuinness,  Commissioner 
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Historic Bridge Inventory 

Protecting Historic Properties: A Citizen’s Guide to Section 106 

Review

www.in.gov/dot/

An Equal Opportunity Employer
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www.in.gov/dot/
An Equal Opportunity Employer
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Appendix C

C - 1



www.in.gov/dot/
An Equal Opportunity Employer

Appendix C

C - 1

NOTE: The Pokagon Band of 
Potawatomi Indians Letter and 
the DHPA SHPO letter have 
been removed from these 
Enclosures; HPR is available on 
IN SCOPE; only the plan sheets 
remain enclosed here.



SR 26 Road Pavement Rehabilitation Project, Warren and Tippecanoe 
counties, Indiana 
HISTORIC PROPERTY REPORT  

Des. No. 1400249 
August 2020 

Prepared for: 
Infrastructure Engineering 
By:

Karen Wood 
Green3 LLC 

Historic Fountain Square 
1104 Prospect Street 

 Indianapolis, IN 46203

p. 317.634.4110 f. 866.422.2046      karen@green3studio.com   



Conclusions 

Three resources in the APE are recommended eligible for the National Register of Historic 
Places: the Builta-Rhode Farm (#171-513-05008) the Pine Village Methodist Church (#171-
513-06007), and the Pine Village Post Office IHSSI #171-513-06004. One resource was
previously recommended eligible for the National Register of Historic Places: the Mud Pine
Creek IN 26 Bridge (#171-513-10008, NBI #6620).



A Phase Ia Archaeological Literature Review and 
Reconnaissance Survey for the Proposed SR 26 Road 
Rehabilitation Project from US Highway 41 (East 
Junction) to State Road 55 (West Junction) [Des 
1400249] in Tippecanoe and Warren Counties, Indiana  

March 2, 2021

Prepared for:
Infrastructure Engineering
201 South Capital Avenue, Suite 490
Indianapolis, Indiana  46225

Christopher Jackson, M.S., RPA
Archaeologist, Historian/QP

SJCA Inc.
Historic Fountain Square

1104 Prospect Street
Indianapolis, IN 

46203

p. 317.634.4110 f. 866.422.2046 e. cjackson@sjcainc.com
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INTERPRETATIONS OF THE FINDINGS INTO A REGIONAL 
CONTEXT

Three archaeological sites (12-Wa-299, 12-Wa-300, and 12-T-1244) were 
documented by this investigation.  These can be broken down into two isolated finds 
(12-Wa-299 and 12-Wa-300) and one lithic scatter (12-T-1244).  

Because these sites are a small lithic scatter or isolated finds, it can be surmised 
that these were ephemeral sites that were inhabited/utilized for a very brief period of 
time.  

As shown in Table 1, prehistoric sites in this region are primarily small lithic 
scatters or isolated finds, which concurs with the results of this investigation.

From the prehistoric diagnostic artifacts, it can be determined that this region 
was utilized during the Early Archaic and Terminal Archaic temporal periods.  This is 
not surprising for several of the sites in the study area date to these temporal periods; it 
should be noted that in some cases Terminal Archaic and Late Archaic are 
interchangeable periods.  

The scarcity of prehistoric sites within the survey area was to be expected due to 
the lack of lithic resources (no chert outcrops are located either in or in close proximity 
to the survey area), the relative lack of ecozones east of the Town of Pine Village where 
nearly all of the survey area is located on ground moraine, and the lack of water (except 
for Holder Ditch, no permanent drainages are crossed by the survey area that is east of 
Pine Village, while the only permanent drainage that was surveyed by this investigation 
west of the town was adjacent to Mud Pine Village).  Due to this lack of resources, 
prehistoric usage of the survey area would have consisted of small hunting groups that 
would have had ephemeral and temporary campsites.  

Therefore, the data collected by this investigation for the prehistoric usage of this 
area is what one would expect.  Small campsites or isolated finds that are indicative of 
ephemeral and temporary occupations, and that due to the distance from water 
resources, this area would have been utilized during the Early Archaic period.  

SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS

In March 2019, Infrastructure Engineering contracted SJCA to conduct a Phase 
Ia archaeological records review and reconnaissance survey for the proposed SR 26 
Road Rehabilitation project (Des 1400249) in Tippecanoe and Warren Counties, 
Indiana.  The proposed project will commence at the intersection of SR 26 and U.S. 
Highway 41 in Warren County and run in an easterly direction terminating in 
Tippecanoe County approximately 0.16-miles east of the border between the two 
counties.  

The Tippecanoe County portion of the survey area is in Sections 10 and 15, 
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Township 22, and 23, Range 6 West, Shelby Township.  The Warren County portion is 
in Sections 3 to 5 and 7 to 12, Township 23 North, Range 8 West, Pine Township; 
Sections 7 to 11, Township 23 North, Range 7 West, Adams Township; Sections 11 and 
12, Township 23 North, Range 7 West, Medina Township; and Sections 7 to 16, 
Township 23 North, Range 6 West, Medina Township.  It should be noted that the 
eastern half of Section 11, Township 23 North, Range 7 West is in Medina Township, 
while the western half is in Adams Township.

The survey area is approximately 15.8 miles in length and has a maximum width 
of 0.3 miles and encompasses approximately 143 acres.  

The records review indicated that no section of the survey area in which 
additional right-of-way would be taken had been previously surveyed, and it was also 
ascertained that no sites had been recorded in those sections.

It was determined that several sections of the survey area that were visually 
inspected during the original Phase Ia archaeological investigation, needed to be re-
examined.  These sections entailed possible undisturbed areas within the existing right-
of-way.  Fieldwork commenced on these sections on January 29, 2021.  However, 
inclement weather (snowstorm and freezing temperatures) occurred shortly after 
fieldwork began.  Updated guidance concerning possible undisturbed areas within the 
existing right-of-way was provided by the Cultural Resources Office of the Indiana 
Department of Transportation on February 26, 2021.  It was determined that only the 
potentially eligible previously recorded sites (12-Wa-253 and 12-Wa-259) will require 
field investigations for this project. It will not be necessary to investigate the other areas 
of undisturbed right-of-way that has been identified within the HMA overlay sections of 
the project. For those sections it will be sufficient to explain that the proposed project 
activities will be limited to the already paved portion of the roadway, and that a visual 
inspection of the existing right-of-way showed the adjacent portions to be previously 
disturbed.

The field investigation documented three sites (12-Wa-299, 12-Wa-300, and 12-
T-1244).  These sites consisted of two isolated finds and one small lithic scatter.  Based
on the data obtained from the field investigation, it is recommended that none of these
sites are eligible for listing on the NRHP and that no further archaeological work should
be undertaken on them.

Fieldwork was undertaken at the recorded location of site 12-Wa-253 within the 
existing right-of-way.  No evidence of the site was found.  It was also ascertained that all 
of site 12-Wa-259 within the existing right-of-way has been destroyed; however, a vast 
majority of the site, which includes the mound, is situated outside of the existing right-
of-way and will not be impacted by the proposed project.  Visual inspection of the site 
area did indicate that recent logging activities have occurred in the site area and that a 
tree has been removed from the mound.     

Based on the data obtained from this investigation, it can be ascertained that the 
proposed project will not impact any archaeological resources that are potentially 
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eligible for placement on the NRHP under Criterion D.  It is therefore recommended 
that the proposed project should proceed.

It should be noted that if any prehistoric or historic archaeological artifacts or 
human remains are uncovered during construction, demolition, or earthmoving 
activities, state law (Indiana Code 14-21-1-27 and -29) requires that the discovery needs 
to be reported to the Indiana Department of Natural Resources, Division of Historic 
Preservation and Archaeology within two business days, as well as to the Cultural 
Resources Office of the Indiana Department of Transportation.  Be advised that 
adherence to Indiana Code 14-21-1-27 and -29 does not obviate the need to adhere to 
applicable federal statutes and regulations, including but not limited to 36 C.F.R. Part 
800.



04/12/2021 

Shaun Miller 

INDOT 

317-416-0876

smiller@indot.in.gov

INDOT – Des. No. 1400249 – DHPA No. 24437 

Dear Responsible Party: 

Migwetth for contacting me regarding these projects.  As THPO, I am responsible 

for handling Section 106 Consultations on behalf of the tribe.  I am writing to 

inform you that after reviewing the details for the project referenced above, I 

have made the determination that there will be No Historic Properties in Area 

of Potential Effects (APE) significant to the Pokagon Band of Potawatomi 

Indians. However, if any archaeological resources are uncovered during this 

undertaking, please stop work and contact me immediately.  Should you have any 

other questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at your earliest convenience.  

Sincerely, 

Matthew J.N. Bussler 

Tribal Historic Preservation Officer 

Pokagon Band of Potawatomi Indians 

Office: (269) 462-4316 

Cell: (269) 519-0838 

Matthew.Bussler@Pokagonband-nsn.gov 
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courtney@littleriverconsultants.com

From: Karen Wood <kwood@sjcainc.com>

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2021 9:09 AM

To: Dustin Quincy

Cc: Alexander Kline; shannon@littleriverconsultants.com

Subject: RE: property owner for 108 and 110 E. Lafayette St. - pine village owner concern about parking Des 

1400249

OK thanks. I figured as much.

From: Dustin Quincy <DQuincy@infrastructure eng.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 4:55 PM

To: Karen Wood <kwood@sjcainc.com>

Cc: Alexander Kline <AKline@infrastructure eng.com>; shannon@littleriverconsultants.com

Subject: RE: property owner for 108 and 110 E. Lafayette St. pine village owner concern about parking Des 1400249

I spoke to her and told her we would look at it closer, but there really isn’t much we can do. The angled parking is one-

way parking that isn’t very safe.  

Thank you,

Dustin Quincy, PE | Indiana Operations Manager
Infrastructure Engineering, Inc.
Integrity | Excellence | Innovation 

201 South Capitol Avenue | Suite 490 | Indianapolis, IN 46225
p: 317.243.9800 x1040 | d: 317.202.1259
f: 317.243.9100 | m: 317.281.0443 

From: Karen Wood <kwood@sjcainc.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 3:53 PM

To: Dustin Quincy <DQuincy@infrastructure eng.com>

Cc: Alexander Kline <AKline@infrastructure eng.com>; shannon@littleriverconsultants.com

Subject: property owner for 108 and 110 E. Lafayette St. pine village owner concern about parking Des 1400249
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Dustin and Alex,

I just got off the phone with Darlene Shutter who owns the restaurant in town Pine Village (of the above referenced

properties). She received the 800.11 packet that I mailed out yesterday and had a concern about the parking changing

from the angled to parallel, resulting in less parking spaces for her business. I told her that you would be a better contact

to help her. I gave her your number and she should be calling you.

In regards to Section 106, this really doesn’t affect anything (it would need to be commented on in the 106 section of

the CE Shannon, why I am copying you on this email) but it does not affect the 106 historic properties. We just state that

her concern was sent to the designers to discuss and resolve. This is a community impact issue.

Thanks,

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this email as spam.



Eric Holcomb, Governor 
Daniel W. Bortner, Director

The DNR mission: Protect, enhance, preserve and wisely use natural, 
cultural and recreational resources for the benefit of Indiana’s citizens 
through professional leadership, management and education. 

www.DNR.IN.gov 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 
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